
14 APRIL 2O2L

UThukela District Municipality is hereby invites quotations from qualified and experienced
seruice provider for the following:

Councillor-Portfolio

Leg;endary jackets safari fatigue.

Cargo multi pocket pants

Wc,men cargo trouser female khakhi

Denim skirt blue

Flat front chino camel

Women flat chino

Women skirt khakhi

Men golf T-shirt two tone royal/kobalt blue

Women golfer cobalt blue

Men jean shirt

Women long sleeve

Onbi boots brown male
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Karoo boots female

Ankle socks navy

Occupational Health and Safety

Cargopants code

T-shirts

Two tone T shirts

Denim jackets

Rain suits

Crazy boots

Reflective vests

Sabi boots

Hi top boots

Fullface mask

YZ. grey spectacles

High VIZ cap orange

SaLfety helmet white

Water s,m,xl,3xl
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to the specifications, will result in tfle
not being considered.

f. Seruice must commence within 14 days of
receiving official order

3. Prices must be valid for at least thifi (30) days

from date of offer.
4. Faxed or e-mailed quotations will not be accepte$.



(iENERAL CONpTTTONS:

Quotations must be submitted using the official quotation form obtainable from
the Supply Chain Management Unit office (Procurement) Room 51.

1. Sealed quotations outwardly marked: Ref. No. UTDM/SC:^M|L782l2O21.t
Supplv and delivery of oersonal protective clothino must be addressed

to the Municipal Manager and placed in the Tender Box,, 36 Lyell Street,
Ladysmith, not later than 12HOO on Thursday 22 Apriil 2021.

2. MBDI, MBD4, MBD6.1, MBD6.2, MBD6.11 and MBD{| forms must be

filled in and submitted together with the quotation.
3. All Quotations will be evaluated on a point system in accordance with the

provisions of the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act No. 5
of 2OOO and the revised PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT
REGUT-ATIONS, 2011.

4. In terms of Regulation 6, the 80l20 preference point 5ystem will be
applicable, with 80 points for Price and 20 Points for B-BI3EE Status Level of
Contribution.

5. Prices quoted must include value added tax, delivery chargles and off-loading
to the municipal premises.

6. Any quote will not necessary be accepted and the Council Reserves
the Right to Accept the whole or any Paft of Any quote.

7. Certified Copy of Sanas: B-BBEE Ceftificated or Proof of'Exemption must
be included in the Bid document.

8. A valid original Tax clearance certificate must be subrnitted together
with the document.

9. Prices altered by means of correction fluid will not be considered

lO.Preference will be given to Database Suppliers
11.A current (3O days) Business and or Business Residential municipal

account for all seruices must be included in the bid document, even

outside the UThukela District Municipal boundaries. In case of leasing, the

lease agreement must be submitted, indicating who is responsible for water,

electricity & rates.

Iinquiries nray be directed to: Penny Madlala/Thembi Mndebele
llell: 036 6:18 51O0

(SCM Manager)



SUIPPLIER:

ADIRESS:

IIREPARED FOR:

IJTHUKELA DISTRICT MUNICIPALIry

P O BOX 116

LADYSMITH

3370

TEL NO:

CELL NO:

FAX NO:

Compile Date: 14 APRIL 2O2t



Directorate: MHS

Contact Person: Gugu Mazibuko Tell: 036 638

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1. Suppliers are to adhere stricHy to the specifications given.
2. Not adhering to the specifications, will result in the quotati[n not
3. Email or faxed will not be considered.
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Men jean shirt

Women long sleeve

Onbi boots brown male

Karoo boots female

Ankle socks navy

El^+ t-^^+ -Li^^ ^^-- -r ==Flat front chino camel
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Occupational Health and Safety

Cargopants code

T-shirts

Two tone T shirts

Denirn jackets

Rain suits

Crazy boots

Reflective vests

Sabi boots

Hi top boots

Fullface mask

VZ grey spectacles r*
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Company Stamp



PART A
INVITATION TO BID

| | tL 9WVVE00TUL DlUl

BD FTESF'ONSE DOCUfu X 
IM (MBD7)'

SITU ATE]D AT /.SIRFFT IDDPtrSS

YOU ARE HEREBY IN4

12:00
BID IIIUMBER: UTDwI/SCM/1782t202'l

CLOSING TIME:
DES(]RIFITION SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF PERSONAI PPNrgNrrrItr 

^I ^TUITHE SUCCESSF UL BIDI"^
utJl |Itr/ | |v UNIUITALI I Y

_5t I uA rElp AT (SIREEIADDRESS

P,0. lBox 116

LAD\/SMITH

3370

OR

36 LYELL STREET

LADYSMI'TH

3370

SUPPLIEFI INFORMATIO

NAME: OF BIDDER

POSTAL ADDRESS

STREIET ADDRESS

TELEPHOI\E NUMBER tJ\,,rUtr NUMBER

CELLPHONE NUMBER

FACSIMILE NUMBER CODE NUMBER

E-MAII- ADDRESS

VAT REGI{JTRATION NUI\/BER

TAX COMPLIANCE STATIJS TCS PIN: OR CSD No:

B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL VERIFICATION
CERTIFICATE

lTrcK APPt_tcABLE BoXl

! ves

Eruo

B-BBEE STATUS
LEVEL SWORN

AFFIDAVIT

[] Yes

l-l ruo
lA E-E'E Ettr D rA' US LEVEL VERIFICATI
ORDER T'O QUALIFY FOR PREFERENC

CN CERT'FICATE/ SWORN AFI
E POINTS FOR B.BBEEI

=tDAVtT(FOR EMES QSEs) MUSTBE

ARE Y{)U THE ACCREDITED
REPRE:SENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA
FOR TI{E CiOODS /SERVITCES MoRKs
OFFEFIED?

I lYae I lt\|.t_J I er Llt\O

lF YES ENCLOSE PROoF]

ARE YOU A FOREIGN

BASED SUPPLIER FC

THE GOODS /SERVIC

MORKS OFFERED?

R I l-lYes
ESI_

I lF YES, ANSWER PART

TOTAL NUIVIBER OF ITE]VIS OFFERED TOTAL BID PRICE I N

SIGNA'TURE OF BIDDER

DATE
CAPAC|ITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS-__l
SIGNED I

BIDDING PIIOCEDURE EIIAUIRIES MA' BE 'BE DIRECTED TO
DEPARTN/EINT CONTACT PERSON
UUN IAU I I'IT(SON TELEPHONE NUMBER
tLtPIIONE NUMBER FACSIMILE NUMBER

FACSII\4ILE NUMBER E.MAIL ADDRESS
E-MAIL ADDRESS

SUBMITTET' IN

MI]D1

=

=l
I

---l



MBDl

PART B
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

1.1. BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE ST MFOR
CO]NSIDERATION.

1.2' ALt- BIDS MUST ErE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFTCTAL FORMS PROV|DED-(NOT TO BE RE.TYPED) OR ONLTNE

1.3. THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT POLICY FMMEWORK ACT AND THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREIlIENT
REGULATI0NS ,2017,THEGENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC)AND, tF AppLtCABLE, ANy OTHER SpECtAL CONDTTTONS
OF CONTRACT.

2.1

LZ

BID]DERS MUST EIISURE COMPLIANCE WIM

n yrs nuo
E yes nruo
! ves nruo
n yrs Eruo

n yrs !ru0
lF THE ANSWER lS 'NO" Tg lL_L glIHF 4BOVE, THEN lT lS NOT A REQUTREMENT TO REGTSTER FOR A TAX COMPLTANCE STATUS
SYSTEM F'lN CODE FROlvl THE souTH AFRIcAN REVENUE sERVtcE tsnn$lnHo tF NoT REGISTER AS pER 2,3 ABovE.

NB: F/\ILURE TO PROVIDE ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID.
NO BIIDS VVILL BE CONSIDERED FROM PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE.

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER:

CAP/ICII'Y UNDER \A'HICH THIS BID IS SIGNED:

DATE:

BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THEIR UNIQUE PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN) ISSUED BY SARS TO ENABLE THE
ORGAN OF STATE TO VIEW THE TAXPAYER'S PROFILE AND TAX STATUS.

2.3 APFLICATIoN FOFI rHE TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS (TCS) CERTTFTCATE OR ptN MAy ALSO BE MADE VtA E-FtLtNG. tN ORDEFi rO
USEi THIS PROVISION, TAXPAYERS WILL NEED TO REGISTER WITH SARS AS E.FILERS THROUGH THE WEBIJITE
WWW.SARS.GOV,;ZA

2.4 FOFIEIGN SUPPLIE:RS MUST COMPLETE THE PRE-AWARD QUESTIONNAIRE IN PART B:3.

2.5 BIDDERS MAY ALS;O SUBMIT A PRINTED TCS CERTIFICATE TOGETHER WITH THE BID.

2'6 IN BIDS WHERE CONSORTIA / JOINT VENTURES / SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE INVOLVED, EACH PARTY MUST SUBMIT A SEPARqTE
TCS CERTIFICATE / PIN / CSD NUMBER.

2'7 WHE:RE NO TCS lS AVAILABLE BUT THE BIDDER lS REGISTERED ON THE CENTML SUppltER DATABASE (CSD), A CSD NUMISER
MIUS;T BE PROVIDE:D

3,1. S THE ENTtTy A RESTDENT OF THE REPUBL|C OF SOUTH AFRTCA (RSA)?

3.2. DOES THE ENTIry HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA?

3 3. DOES THE ENTIry HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA?

3 4. DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA?

3 5. IS THE ENTITY LIAI]LE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAMTION?



MBEI2

TAX CLEARANCE CERTFICATE REQUIREM ENTS

It is a 
rcbndition of bid that the taxes of the successful bidder must be in order, or that

satisfarctory arrangements have been made with South African Revenue, Service (SARS) to meet
the lbidder's tat obligations.

1 ln order to meet this requirement bidders are required to complete in full the attached form TCC 001

"Application for a Tax Clearance Ceftificate" and submit it to any SARS branch office nationally. The Tax

Clearance Certificate Requirements are also applicable to foreign bidders / inrdividuals who wish to submit

bids.

2 SARS will then furnish the bidder with a Tax Clearance Certificate that will be valid for a period of 1 (one) year

from the date of approval,

3 The originalTax Clearance Certificate must be submitted togetherwith the bid. Failure to submit the original

and valid l'ax Clearance Certificate will result in the invalidation of the bid, Certified copies of the Tax

Clearance tlertificate will not be acceptable,

4 In bids where Consortia / Joint Ventures / Sub-contractors are involved, each party must submit a separate

Tax Clearance Certificate,

5 Copies of the TCC 001 "Application for a Tax Clearance Certificate" form are available from any SARS branch

office nationally or on the website www.sars,qov.za.

6 Applications for the Tax Clearance Certificates may also be made via eFiling, In order to use this provision,

taxpayers will need to register with SARS as eFilers through the website www,sars.qov.za.
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MBD 4

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

No bid will be accepted from persons in the service of the state*,
Any person, having a kinship with persons in the service of the state, including a blood relationship, may
make an cffer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid, In view of possible allegations of favouritism,
should thtl resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to persons connected with or related to persons in
service of the state, it is required that the bidder or their authorised representative declare their position in
relation to the evaluating/adjudicating authority and/or take an oath declaring his/her interest.

In orderto give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must he completed and submitted
with the tild.

Full Name:

ldentity Number:

Company Registration Number:

Tax Refen:nce Number:

VAT Regis;tration Number:

3.1

3,2

3,3

3,4

3.5

3,6 Are you presently in the service of the state+

3.6.1 lf so, furnish particulars,

3,7 Have you Ircen in the service of the state for the past

twelve months?

37.1 lf so, furnisih particulars,

r MSOM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be -
(a) a member of -

YES / NO

YES / NO

(b)

{c)

(d)

(i) any nrunicipal council;

(ii) any p,rovincial legislature; or
(iii) the nrational Assembly or the national Council of provinces;

a member of lhe board of directors of any municipal entity;

an official of any municipality or municipal entity;

an employee of any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constitutional institution within the

meaning of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No.1 of 1999);
a mamhar nf iha aaanrrn{inn arr{hnri|rr nf anrr nalinnal nr nrnrrinnial nrrhlin anlilrl nr



YEg / N0

fre you, aware of any relationship (family, friend, other)
between a bidder and any persons in the service of the
state who may be involved with the evaluation and or
adjqdication of this bid?

lf so, furnish particulars

0 Are qny of the company's directors, managers, principal
sharEholders or stakeholders in service of the state?

0,1 lf so, furnish particulars.

YES / NO

YES { NO

1 Are any spouse, child or parent of the company's directors,
managerc, principal shareholders or stakeholders in service
of the state?

1 ,1 lf so, furnish particulars.

YES / NO



3

CERTIFICATION

t, THE UNDERSTGNED (NAME)

CERTIFYTHAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ON THIS DE FORM IS CORRECT.

IACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY ACT AGAINST i,E SHOULD RATION PROVE TO BE

FALSE.

Signature

Position



MBD 6,1PREFERHNCE POINTS GLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFEREN]IIAL
PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS 21011

'rhis preferenc nn part of all bids invited. It contains general information and sen/es asa claim form fi oints for Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment (B-BBEE)lltalus Level ol

ItlB: BEFO
DEFti ' BIDDERS MUST STUDYlrHE GENERAL COND;T;ONS,

'REF 
ICABLE lN REsPEcr oF B-EBEE, es pnestiiBiri i1irieGULATIONS,2O11.

1.

1.1

GENEML CONDITIONS

The following preference point systems are applicable to all bids:

llSiat#i :lT"t 
for requirements with a Rand value of up to Rl ooo ooo (al appticabte riaxes

lffirlo#O 
svstem for requirements with a Rand value above R1 000 000 (ail appticabte raxes

The value of this bid is estimated to exceed/not exceed R1 0oo 000 (all applicable taxes included I andtherefore the... ... system shall be applicable.

Preference points for this bid shall be awarded for:

(a) Price; and(b) B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution.

The maximum points for this bid are allocated as follows:

POINTS

1.2

1.3

1.3.1

1.3t.1.'l PRTCE

1.3i,.1.i' B.BBEE| STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTION

Totalpoints for price and B-BBEE must not exceed 100

1.4

1.5

22

23

2.

2.1

The purchaser reseryes the right to require of a bidder, either beJore a. bi<J is adjudicated or at any time

;lL"r"i.1;:'lv' 
to substantiate anv claim in regard to fteierences, in iany r.nn"i required by rhe

DEFINITIIONS

"all applicable taxes" includes value-added tax, pay as you earn, income tax, unemployment insurancefund contributions and skills development levies;

"B-BBEE" means broad-based black economic empowerment as definecl in section 1 of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Acr;

""";,?1=j:l*"^:lt:"j^"j::11jP.1,"1,1e_alsthe 
B-BBEE status received by a measured entitv based



Empowerment Act;

:2'4 "bid" nreans a written offer in a prescribed or stipulated form in response to an invitation by anorgan of state for the provision of services., wort s o,. looos, tniough';i.?iuot"tions, advertisedcompetitive bidding processes or proposals; "

t2'5 "Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act,, means the Broad-Based Black Economic,Empowr:rment Act, 2003 (Act No. 53 of 2003);

2"6 "comparative price" means the price after the factors of a non-firm price and all unconditionaldiscounrs that can be utirized have been taken into consideration;

2"7 "consoltium or joint venture" means an association of persons for the purpose of combining 
'^reir

expertistl, property, capital, efforts, skill and r,no*reo!" in an activity ro; tnlL""ution of a contract:
2'8 "contra(!t" means the agreement that results from the acceptance of a bid by an organ of state;
2'9 "EMED nleans any enterprise with an annual total revenue of R5 million or less .

ing to predetermined nc,rms, as set out in the bid
igned to be practicat and useful, wo*in! oi 

- '-
rs, the quatity, retiabitity, viabitity anO JuiaOitity oi,a
bidder;

2.12 ,,non-firm prices,, means all prices other than ,,firm,, prices;

2.113 "person,, includes a juristic person;

2'114 "rand valtue" means the total estimated value of a contract in south African currency, calculated ar:the time of bid invitations, and includes all applicable taxes and excise duties;

2'15 "sub-conltract" means the primary. contractor's assignin^g, lea_sing, making o-ut work to, or employing,another person to support such plimary contractor ii the execution of part or a project in terms of thecontract;

2.16 venue,' bears the s to this expression in t
on Black Economic in terms oi section S1i
onomic Empowerm d in the Governmeit'(

2'1"7 "trust" merans the arrangement through which the property of one person is made over orbequeatherJ to a trustee to administer such property roi tne benefil ;i";;i;;;;erson; and

2'11' "trustee" means any person, including the founder of a tru_st, to whom property is bequeathed inorder for sr-rch property to be administered for the benefit of another p"r"o,i 
- '

3. ADJUDICATION USING A POINT SYSTEM

3'1 The bidder obtaining the highest number of total points will be awarded the contract.

3'2 Preferenc;e points shall be calculated after prices have been.brought to a comparative basis taking irrtoaccount arllfactors of non-firm prices and all unconditional discou]nts;. 
-."r

3.3 Points scored must be rounded off to the nearest 2 decimal places.
? A ln lho arranl flral h^, L;r- L^. -^ ^ --



3.5

36

tl.

4t.1

Howe
score ation process and two or more bids have
be tht points for B_BBEE, the successfut_niJmusr

nality.

?|f,$,,|ifl?,""|J"r" 
bids be equar in arr respects, the award shar be decided by rhe

POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

THE 8IO/20 OR 9O/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS

A maximum of g0 or g0 points is ailocated for price on the foilowing basis:

80t20 90/n0

^ps=sofr-Pr-^Pmin)\ pmin )
r,Dor Ps=90[ 1-l'l-Pmin)
\ Pmin )

Points scored for comparative price of bid under consideration

Comparative price of bid under consideration

Comparative price of lowest acceptable bid

Points awarded for B-BBEE Status Level of Gontribution

In terms of Regulation 5 (2) and 6 (2) of the Preferential procurement Regulations, preference points nrust
ffi,j#l'o''o 

to a bidder for attaining ine e-aaee status r"u"ioi 
"ontributio,n 

in accordance with the t:lbre

Where

Ps=
Pt=
Pmin =

5.

5.1

B-BBEIE Status Levelof
Ciontributor

Number of points

(90/10 system)
Number of points

(80120 system)

3

4

5

6

Non-compliant contributor

5'2 Bidders whrc qualify as EMEs in terms of the B-BBEE.Act must submit a certificate issued by ern'Accounting officer as contemplated in the ccA o|' tv"riti""tion Aoencv accrerlitcd hrr QaNrn c ^- ^



53

4

3j-iff,.i"T:ose 
of conducting verification and issuing EMEs with B-BBEE status Level

Bidders other than EMEs must submit their original and valid B-BBEE stiatus level veriflcation certiflcate or
i-ETiji': i:?iyfii:;:"""1r',XTJ1':?:lgiti!il3ifift1i"tr"g-ii'"d >v a i;;i;i"d;uoitor appro;;t

A trust' consortium or.joint venture, will qualify for points for their B-BBEE status level as a legal entity,provided that the entity submits their B-BBEE statls r"u"i""rtin."t".

A trust, consortium o,r joint venture wiil quarifyfor points for their B-BBEE sentity, pr.vided that th.e entity submits their ionsorio"t"J g_gBgL scorec unlncorporated
structure and that such a consoridated B-BBEE ..oi"..rJi, [rlpareo ror reda group

Tertiary inrstitutions and public entities will be required to submit their B-EIBEE status level certificates interms of the specialized scorecard contained in ti-re B-aBiE coo"" o Good practice.

A person vrill not be awarded points for B-BBEE status level if it is indicaterd in the bid documents thatsuch a bidder intends sub-contracting more than 25o/o or tre vatue-ot tne conira.i to .nv other enterprisethat does not qualify for at least the p-oints that such a oioo* qr"rifies for, unless the intended sub_contractor is an EME that has the capability and ability to execLrG the sub-contract.

wat may not sub-contract more than25% of the vihat an equator hisher B_BBEE stairsievelthan l^ :n:T:rilJJTii?suD an EME that has the capability and ability to rsub-contraot.

BID DEGLr\RAT|ON

Bidders who claim points in respect of B-BBEE Status Level of contribution must comptete the follov/ng:
B.BBEE S]'ATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTION CLAIMED IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPHS 1.3.1.2AND 5.1

B-BBEE Sitatus Lever of contribution: .........,... = ...... (maximum of 10 0r 20 points)

(Points claimed in respect of paragraph 7.1 must be in accordance with the table reflectedin paragrraph 5'1 and must be substantiated by means of a B-BrtEE certificate issued bry averification Agency accredited by sANAS or a Registered Audiitor approved by rRBA, oran Accoumting Officer as contemplated in the CCA).

SUB.CONTRACTING

li.4

tr.5

57

58

6.

6.1

7.

7.'t

8' 1 will anv portion of the contract be sub-contracted? YES / No (delete which is not applicable)

8.1.1 .lf yes, indicate:
(:i) what percentage of the contract will be subcontracted?(:il) the nzrne of the sub-contractor?
(iii) the B-BBEE status level of the sub-contractor?
(iv) whethLer the sub-contractor is an EME? YES / NO (dele:te which is not applicable)

DECLARATION WITH REGARD TO COMPANY/FIRIT,I

%

9.1

9.2

9.3

Name of firm

VAT registration number

Company rergistration number



59.4 TYPE r)F CoMPANY/ F|RM

Partnership/Joint Venture / Consortiu m
One perrson business/sole propriety
Close corporation
Company
(Pty) Limited

[rcr eeelrcABLE Box]

9.5 DESCFIIBE PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

9.6 COMPANY CLASSIFICATION

Manufacrturer
Supplier
Professional service provider
Other service providers, e.g. transporter, etc.
ffrcreeluceele eox]

9.7 MUNICIPAL INFORMATION

Municipality where business is situated
Registererd Account Number
Stand Number

9.8 TOTAL NUMBER OF YEARS THE COMPANY/FIRM HAS BEEN IN BUISINESS?

9.9 ilwe, thr: undersigned, who is i are duly auth alr of the company/firm,certify that the points claimed, based on the
parasrarph 7 orthe.roredi"g ;,fi.ate, quatir ff:tJ,,.:[iTn.:fl|JXf#land l lwe acknowledge that:

(i) The information furnished is true and correct;

(ii) The preference points claimed are in accordance with the General conditions asindicated in paragraph 1 of this crm.

(iii) In th contract being awarded as a resLrlt of points claimed as shown inpata contractor may be required to furnish do;;;;;iil proof ro thesatis purchaser thaithe claims are correct;

(iv) lf the B_BBEE status leve imed or obtained on a fraudulentbasis or any of the conditi
iaddition to any other rem n fulfilled' the purchaser may, in

(a) disqualify the person from the bidding process;

(b) recover costs, losses or damages it has incurred or sufferred as a result of thatperson's conduct:

(c) cancel the contract and claim any damages which it has rsuffered as a result ofhaving to make ress favourabre irrange-ments due to su,cn canceilation:

(d) tractor, its sh directors, or only the
rs who acted brasis, from obtainingnf cfala fnr a



1

2.

6

(e) fonrvard the matter for criminal prosecution

WITNESSES:

DATE:...

ADDRESS:



PREFERE:NCE PolNTs cLAtM FoRM rN TERMS oF THE ,*.rr#,iril,_pRocUREMENT 
REGULATToNs ztii t-

1

u - part of all bids invited' It contains general information and serves ass oints for Broad-Based Black Economic Eoupo*"r_ent (B_BBEE)

NrB: BEFOT
DEFTN ' tstDDERS MUST_ST^U-DY THE GEN_ERA_L CONDtTft)Ns,pREFr 

3,f^HSi,::t,Tt or edeltini pnEsciirii-o ir,iilie

1.

1.1

GENETTAL CONDITIONS

The fotowing preference point systems are appricabre to at bids:

;ffitii3i :#"t for requirements with a Rand vatue of up to Rl ooo 0oo (a, appricabre terxes- the, 90i10 system for requirements with a Rand value aboincluded). -r-!rY"'v"re vvrtrr a ,.i'Iru value aDove R1 000 000 (all applicable taxes

.'n5.Hli,T:::': i::l:::::':::$::"";T;'itJ ffii,::ril 
000 0oo (a,, erpp,icab,e raxes inc,uded) iand

Preference points for this bid shall be awarded for:

(a) Price; and(b) B-tlBEE Status Levet of Contribution.

The maximum points for this bid are allocated as follows:

POINTS

12

1.3

1.3.1

1.3.lt.1 PRTCE

1.3.1.2 B.BBEE IiTATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTION

Totalpoints for price and B-BBEE must not exceed 100
14

1.5 The purchets"' t"":T9,t-the right to require of a bidder, either before a. bid irs a-djudicated or at any time
ili"t^"rX"?:'lv' 

to substantiate- 
""v 

.-ri' in ,esirJ ro pi"i"r"n."., in any ;;;";; required by the

DEFINTTIONS

ffliHliTj[il::ii':ffii:..""ilffi31it1111]; payas you earn, income tax, unemproyment insurance,

-ii":""?tri""fl?ffi:frfl lff:$3iflj"iXo;omic 
empowerment as derined in section 1 orthe Broad

,f;R1=,,i:llll'^:1".:j:^t-"ontributor" means the B-BBEE sratus received br/ a meae,,rarr 6^+i+,, a^^^r

2.

2.1

23



Empowerment Act; 2

t2'4 "bid" nteans a written offer in a Frescribed or stipurated form in resporse to an invitation by an3|t#.?l';5fiffiffi,PJ""J:1:i;j;,U:'Sii;;'k$;s"oos, ttrrousn-pric-Jquorations, advertised

2t 5 
;ilT#iffffi^t"f:lfr"iffl;:;"3iffi'#enr Act" means rhe Broard-Based Brack Economic

2'6 "comparative price" means the price after the factors of a non-firm price and all unconditionaldiscountrs that can be utirizeJ rrave oeen r"k;;l;t";;nsideration;
2'7 "consoitium or joint venture" rneans an associati"i?l p^=9ls.for thr-. purpose of combining theirexpertise' property' capital, efforts, .r,iri 

"no 
tno*rli"ge in an activity to, in-e execution of a coniract;2'8 "contract" means the agreement that results from the acceptance of a bid by an organ of state;2'19 "EME" means any enterprise with an annuar totar revenue of R5 miilion or ress .

;e or
luty,

contract; T:
2.11 ,.function,ality,, 

means the
documents, of a service or ing to predetermined norms, as set out in the bid
operating, taking into accou igned to be.practical ancf useful, ;;rk,il;;'" "'"
service anrl tneiecfrni..f 

" 
rf,,'O[?,0'""ty, reliability, viability 

"nO'jri#fity of ,
2.1:2 ,,non-firm prices" means all prices other than ,,firm,, prrces;

2.1i1 ,,penson,, 
includes a juristic person;

2'1tI "rand vafue" means the total estimated value of a contract in south Africiln currency, carcurated atthe time of bid invitations, and incruo"s air"ppil;;i;;", and excise du*ies;
2'15 "sub-contract" means the pnmary:"^Tr?:gjr 

?..igri!,^r-"-r_ring, making out work to, or emproving,another person to support such primary contractor ii the executi6n of til ; a project in terms of thecontract;

2j6 ,,total revenue,' bears the same to this expression in thPractice on Black Economic Emp in terms of section 9(1)Black Economic Empowerment A d in the Government d,,2007:

2'17 "trust" means the arrangement through which the property.of one person is made over orbequeathed to a trustee to administer iuch property toiiire benefit of another person; and
2'18 "trustee" m(-lans any person, including the founder of a trust, to,whom proprerty is bequeathed in

'rder 
for such property to be administireo rorine ueneiit or anotner person.

3.

3.1

3.2

ADJUDICITTION USING A POINT SYSTEM

The bidder obtaining the highest number of total points will be awarded the contract.
Preference points shallbecalculated after prices have been brought to a comparative basis taking intoaccount ail factors of non-firm prices and ail ,n"onoitiJnJ'oi.""o',intr;.

l"il}::^::tTy.:l^o" :i!d:g off to the nearest 2 decimatptaces.
3.3
34



3

3.S Howe,
score( loce^ss_ltd two or more bids have
be the for B-BBEE, thr3 successfut biJmust

3'6 
:i#ii#?,T,Io'" bids be equar in all respects, the award shail be decided by the

4,, PC)INTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

4.1 THE 80/20 OR 90/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS

A maxirnum of g0 0r g0 points is arocated for price on the forowing basis:

8ol2o or 9o/1c)

Where

rs=sofr or rs=eo(r-i#F)

ps '= points scored for comparative price of bid under considerationpt == Comparative price of bid under consideration
pmin =, Comparative price of lowest acceptable bid

5' Points awarrded for B-BBEE status Lever of contribution
5' 1 In terms of llegulatio. n 5 

-(2)and 6 (2) of the preferential prcbe awarded to a bidderri,'attaini"\iin" e-BaEE 
'."i;H:ffit1ll,ff|,;iilllll;liit".l*,i,iflljft:,'Jbelow:

B-BBEE Status Level of
Contributor

Number of points

(90/10 system)
Number of points

(80120 system)

--
20

--
18

1 10

2 I
3 I

11

!r_

:_

9_
4

1

:
6

5

4

3

7

8

2

1

?
0

Non-compliirnt contributor 0

5 2 
i:'H",fi,#iliHlrt:J;".9ffi,ft:1Tir:t",3i l;r"r,-,1,fl.1-,T^,,1_,1!,* a certiricate issued by an



3i.lffiri"T:ose 
of conductins veriRcatiol and issuins EMEs with B-BBEE starus Levet

li'3 Bidders other than EMEs must s-u,b1it th.eir originar an-d varid B-BBEE status revelverification certifioate ori-ET'Jf: ;:?'il:*:,"H"t*l*:flililt-tft^.S',."tins i,.u"Jt]'H1"n,.,","d Auditor appioveo oy

'i 
4 

i,Tii,i;i'lll?"1ff;,fxllr'fi113if,;,xl!-Etlg:?i,3:,iHJi:iffiB-BBEE: status reve,as a,esa,entity,

5.5 A trust, co
entity, pro' q.ualifyfor points for their B-BBEE sl
structure, tlteir consolidated B-BBEE ,;;; untncorpo'rated

B-BBEE scorecard ir pr"p"i!-J iJ reda grouF'

5'6 Tertiaryinstitutions and publicentities will berequired tosubmittheir B-BTBEE status revercertificat,es in
terms of thr: specializeo icorecaiJ contained i"t" e]dbeE codes of Go.d Fractice.

USo/o ocuments thert

fi t",T:i 
enf,ernrise

s'tt 
may notsub-contract more than 25o/o of thevallue of the contract to anyotheran equal or higher B-BBEE status revetttran inl, p""r."n concerned, unress, thean EME that has the capabitity 

""d "b;liili;."] JJ"," ,n"

6. IBID DECLARATION

6'1 llidders who claim points in respect of B-BBEE status Lever of contribution must comprete the forowing:7' II'BBEE sr/\Tus LEVEL oF coNTRlBurloN CLAIMED lN TERMs oF pA,RAGRApHs 
1.3.1.2AND s.1

7 .1 B_BBEE Stratus Level of Contribution: . .. ... ... ... . = ... ... (maximum of 10 or 20 poirrts)

8 SUB-COI\ITRAGTING

8.1 lrVill anyportion of the contract be sub_contracted? yES / NO (delete ,which is not applicable)
8.1.1 Ifyes, indicate:

(i) what percentage of the contract will be subcontracted?(ii) the nanre of the sub_contractor?
(iii) the B-BBEE status level of the sub_contractor?(il) whether the sub-contractor is an EME? YES / NO (delete which is not "ppli;i;;

9.1

9.2

9.3

DECLARATION

Name of firm

V\T registration number
Company registration number

WITH REGARD TO COMPANY/FIRM



9.4 TYPE OF COMPANY/ FIRM )

Partnership/Joint Venture / Consortium
one person business/sol" proprl"iv
Close corporation ' r- --'r

Company
(pty) Lirnfted

llTrcr nneucneln aox]

9.5 DESCRIBE PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

9.6 COMPAt,ty CLASS tFtCATtON

Manufaclurer
Supplier
Professio rovider
Other ser
frrcx nner s' e'g' transporter' etc'

MUNICIP,qL INFORMATION

Municipality where business is
Registere<l Account Num ber

97

situated

Stand Nurnber

9.8i TOTAL NTJMBER OF YEARS THE COMPANY/FIRM HAS BEEN IN BUSINESS?
99

so on behalf
s level of cor
nylfirm for the

(i) lfhe information furnished is true and correct;

(ii) 
;.,ni,fi:lTn5,,Hli,'Hffjfl; '' 

accordance with the Generar condirions as

(iii) ,, *-?r!90 
3s a res_utt of points c,taimed as shown inp 5e required to rurnistidocumentary proof to thesi he claims 
"r""oi*.i"(iv) lf the B-BBEE status level of contribution has been craimed or obtarined on a fraudurent

:;ffi; iJ #i'lfi :: ii#:l; ;tj:lni'F"" # ;;;n'i;io', 
"0, 

t' 
" 

p*"i;* 
"l 

i,i v, i n

(a) disquarify the person from the bidding process;

(ll) recover costs, losses or damages it has incurred or sufferr-.d as a result of thatperson,s conduct;

(c) cancel the contract and claim any damages which it has suffered as a result ofhaving to make ress favouraore rrrang;;;;;6 il; to such cancelarion;
(d) tractor, its sharehorders and directors, or onry the,:r:L",-":::o^"::^1":d.rlentoasis,]llm-o6i",in,ng



1.

6

(e) fonvard the matter for criminal prosecution

WITNESSES:

DATE:

ADDRESS:

2.



MBD 6.2
DECLARATION CERTIFICATE FOR LOCAL PRODUCTION AND CONTENT

This lvlunicipal Bidding Document (MBD) must form part,of ail bids invited. ft contai'sffffi:L iT: ffixl"J.' l-S":,LT;: A :rf ffi ; ?Jil" 
pro," 

r o., r .;il ;i' id:a, p ro d u ct i on

Before completing this declaration, bidders must study the Generar condition:s,Definiti'cns' Direct-ives 
"ppri""I["r"i ,"_.p".t of Locai content ,, pr"Jrribed in thei#Fi;:'ffi ['Ji:ffi?$n!:1li:m'Jl?T,,1il?!,i#fi 

i:BureauorstanoailJ
1. General Conditions

" ;;::,eJ,:1",1,,i'$ffi;:l 5:s:i?l?li;"?ll:Jff#Etion e (1) and e (3) make

' ' ff:H'ifl "t(,3.i,;::13ff"r:'"f"nil?:s 
or desisnated sectors, where in the

be erdvertised with t'. rp""in.liooing condition , such oios musi

.''?],fiff, il,:::n."j,::,n,:.lilif;l*d! l[,lT"#,ffji
1'3' Regulation 9'(3) prescribes that where there is no.de_signated sector, a specificbidding condition 

'r"y 
o"-in"iio"o, tnar onry ;;;;y.produced services, works or

3':Xffi,l""TJifi?J#I'#ifigi",L'"yJt I'J,'l",lli3o 
'i".,,,iil"lnTro ror rocar

1 '4' Where necessary, for bids referred-to in paragraphs 1.2_31d 1 .3 above, a two stagebidding process. may be totroweo, where ih; ilri stage invorves a minimumthreshold for local ptoo'.tion 
"iilont"nt ano inl ,""ono stage price and B-BBEE.

1'5'A person awarded a contract in refation to a designated s;ector, may not sub-contretct in such a manner that the locai p.o-rrii"."lr\o 
"ont",rt 

of the overa, varueof the contract is reduced to oirow tne stibuiatlJ'i..,inir* threshord.
1'6' The local content, (LC)-as a percentage of the bid price must be cafcurated in;ff|:fffilwfth the SABS aiprovec tE"nni."i'.l"elmcation number sArs 1286:

LC= 1-
Where
x imported contenty bid price excluding value added tax (VAT)

Prices r in theuhi-* :Jjf 4:frfi,ff4ir*:ii:"#x?.,s,^H,:1
required ph 4.1 r days) prior to the closinrg-o"tl'or't" bid as

1.7. A bid wiil be disqualified if:

. 
:l:r?:?,1"",^S.i,:^l?^::1,:,y:,rhe stiputated minimum rhreshotd for rnnal

r tr'r
L}Jx1oo



' this declaration certificate is not submitted as part of the bid documentation.2. Definitions

2'1' "6i6" includes advertised competitive bids, written price qu'tations or proposars;
2'2' "biid price" price offered by the bidder, excruding varue added tax (VAT);
2.3. .,contract"

organ or rr"il,""ns 
the agreement that results from the acr;eptance of a bid by an

" ;$!'iE:":rr"E-;#fiil'",i li"fl"o!,:;;",:j. "1 
industry that has been

deve|opmenr-?r d inoust'Lr poii.ig: ig' b;rHil"ii;,';'#,Jir',ii".:,',y,ffi,1*?i
;:ff ffi 1,il,:5'# '.: txll,U:;".* ;p :lfilj,l?:. s o o d s,' ; i 

- 
;h " s ti p u,a te c,

2.5.,,, dul|y sign,,means a Declaration
by the Chief Financiat Off;;;r-'" rt that has been signed
writing by the Chief e"!"rti*] r p€rsoD nominate? in
resprcnsibility(close corporation,-partne ;on with management

2'6' "imprerted content" means that,portion of the bid price reprcomponents, parts or materiars which.rrave ;;;n-;:r" sti, tcby the supprier.or its rro"ontr""tors) and which costs areabroard, prus freight ano otnei oTLt importation costs, such i

S;,F:t' 
import dutv, sales outv ol'otn"r ririr"i i"xl'riuty at tr,

2'7 ' "rocar contenf' mear: tl'rat nortlgl 0f thg bid pdce_ which is not incruded in theimported content, provideJ tn"[ ro."r manufactuie-;;;. take priace;

2'8' "stiptllated minimum threshold' means that portion. of rocal production andcontent as determined by the Department of rrade lno rnoust4l; and
2.9. "sub-oontract" 

T:"^1T 
the primary contractor,s assigning, reasing, making out work

:?' ;#T 1'J'[3,1 H'Hff ru jx il,* ;l:#l *o nt,'e, ct- i 

" 
ir, 

" 
exe c u tio n

13. 
Ilf,:r:i:,::?:,rryJgr. threshord(s) for rocat production and content for this

Stipulated minimum threshold

_%
%

-Yo
4. Does any portion of the services, works or goods offeredhave any imported content?

YF.q / Ntn



4.1 lf yes, the rate(s) of exchrpre calculate the rocal content asby nust be the rate(s) publishecda) ate, one week (7 calendar

Ther relevant rates of exchange information is accessibre on rnn4ruv.reservebank.co.z^.

Indir;ate the rate(s )of exchange against the appropriate currerncy in the tabre berow:

Rates of

NB: Bidders must submit proof of the 
'ARB 

rate (s) of exchange usecJ.

..?eil:9[H[tR5i"r.t-#tl""HyqlrrFrNANcrAL.gFFrcERoRorHER

=cu1vil6n sEr,rion \r"r''r' a?FA 'I yvIlTtNG Bt TIE in,erE,XECUilVE| oR sENtoR " -rylTlMG By THE CHTEF
(cLosE co NAG.Ert'lEN'r REsPbNSfBtLfry

oR fNDtvtDUAL)

fry_fFSpEcT'oF BtD No.
tsrsuED By: (procurement Authoritvr N;;;; M;;i;ip;riil;ii,iijiliJip,ii'eniitvt,

NB The obligation to complete, duty sign and submit this decraration cannot bemtff:f:Jlr:|,ft,:i:ar authorii"i 
'"pr"r"ntative, auditor or any otfrer thiid party actins

. ... .:. . 1111 
n.,",,,

.....(name of bidder

(a) The facts r:ontained herein are within my own personar knowredge.
(b) | have satiisfied !f"!f that the goods/services/works to be delivened in terms of thefiiJlii.-:ff:''i:1,lJ:,i?ff1x,:Hi*#?$&Fitl'11", ,"q,i,"mentr as speciried in

(<;) The rocar content has been carcurated using the formura given in crause1,28€i, thg ratesof exchange inOicaGJln or.".,." nh a 4 arra.,^ ^hr rL
trid

tn paragraph 4.1 above and thr fo

R

R

u.rruurareo tn terms of SATS 1296

E:urO

Y'en
a,ther

55r:5 
is for rnore than one product, a schedule of the rocar content br/ product sha, be





MB]) 8
DECLARATION OF BIDDET! PAST SUPI?LY CIIAINMANAGEMENT PRACTI'il'

This Municipar Bidding Document must form part of a, bids invited.

n
and municipal entities in

I i,. ar reasonable steps are
nt system.

The bid of any bidder may be rejected if that bidder, or any of its directors have:
a' 

#t# Jr%mipalitv 
s / municipal entitv's 

Prrpry chain managemerLt
b. been convicted for ton to such system;
o. willfully neglected, rer nt five 

lears;lly 
.w^ith any government,

d. parst five years; or
terms of section 29 of thet
(l.,lo 12 of 2004).

I.ou#t1i:r':"ffHo:#ff:01,11'dlffi tne forowing q uesrionnaire must be

Is the bir
cornpanies orpersons prohibited fiom *r, *rlHH,lff;y;;
(comprmies orpersons who are listed on this Database were infonned in uniting ofthis reshiction bv the Accounring om""ruautnoritv o.{the institJ;;;;", irqposed thereshiction after the audi atteraip;;;';i:;^s applied).

The Da
website uppliers now resides on the National Treasury,s
bottom and can be accessed Uv 

"Ucm"Jo" it.-rrot u,,n.

If so, fiunishpurticuiG

Is the bid
terms of r -t -
of 2004)'t (No t2
The Register for Tender Defaurters can be acleslgd on the Nationar rre,asury,s
;"H'" 

(www.treasurv.sov.za) uv cucting on its lin , 
"t 

ii";;,ffi of the home

If so, turnishJildiil

Was the bid
law outside ;tt 

"fyears? | five

No

T



If sc, fumish parti.utars-

ff s o, f irmish particu lars-

Signature

Position

Was any co
other rrrgan Y or any
Performon rre to

CERTIFICATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED (FULL NAME)cERrrFr rrrAr rHE rriFonu^rroN FURNrsinn cii'f;ii;. 
.. ... . .

DECLARA.TION FORM TRUE ANb CORRECT.

I ACCEPI' TIIAT' IN ADDITI'N To CANCELLATI.N OF A C'NTRACT,fffi?\Jff""#.;oo* AGATNST rvrn sno :n rrrs nncinnarroN

Date

Name of Bidder

Doe
mun

/mu

If so, furnistriart[uiil

Js367bW



CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMIN,ATION MBD 9

'l This Municipal Bidding Document (MBD) must form part of afr bidsl invited.
2! section 4(1)(b)(iii) of the competition Act No.89 0f 1998, as'ragreentent between, orconcerfed nraa*i^^. .. 

-- "3 tvwQl as arnended, prohibits an
rrms, r r s betwee",J::T.n,,.# Hi;lliJ::l:f liil,;,,TliJ
;:iH,::;:J:ilffi:::'* o'*'"n 

',]pe se prohibition meanins that it cannor

3 Municipal S
must provid (1) prescrib"r ,l?^t^r 

lu.gorv chain management poficvsvstem' and ffll,??':fl.T,.,"iffir"t1:dglil fn",n-#n1;#;;i
a. take aff reasonable steps to prevent such abuse;
b. rejr::I :fi,.T 

[:?ifii:"1T:1i::,:?"".1,,,iY;::relation to such .yst.er;';;;;c 
;:ffiiHffll.lX?nT'"oii.fd 

ff,".""* L,ff" K,",,T,j;T#[":;i]:"?:'upr or

4 -fhis 
MBD tlerves as a certificate of decfaration that wourd be used by institutions toensure that, when bids are considered, reasonable

of bid-rigging. 'e'vs's(r' Ieasonaob steps are taken t. prevent any form

' J,;:fl:j#r"j:lj:j::ffffiffiT:T:d cerrincate of Bid Detsrnlnslion (MBD

t 
Incruders price guotations, advertised competitive bids, rimited bids and proposars.

r Bid rigging (or collusive bidd

rower the quality of ,*r. "::tl:iil:: ,ilffithat 
would otherwise be expected to comp€te, secretly conspire to raise prices or

rigging is, therefore, an ag.eenrent between compe,n.^ 
""rt,ll"rilh 

to acquire goods and / or services througlrr a biddlng process. Bid



CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION
f , the undersigned, in submitting the accompanying bid:

II'BD 9

(Bid Number and Description)

in response to the invitation for the bid made by:

(Name of Municipafity / Municipal Entity)

do hereby make the following statements that I certify to be true and comprerte in every respect:

I certify', on behalf of:

that;(Name of Bidder)

,t, j :::::::, 
and I understand rhe contents of rhis certificate;

,'J',r,n,. certificate is found notto be true and comolete in orro^,to be true and complete in every respect;

l,:HT:;:l;:":T;r:0"'to sisn this certincate, and to submi*he accompanyins

4' Eiach person whose signature appears on the accompanying bid has been authorized bythe bidder to determine the terms or and to sign, the bid, on behaff of flre bidder;5' For the purposes of this certificate and the accompanying bid, l understand that theword "competitor'' shall include any individual or organization, other than the bidder,wlhether or not affiliated with the bidder, who:

(a) has been requested to submit a bid in response to this bir, invitation;(b) courd potentiarfy submit a bid in response to this bid inviitation, based ontheir qualifications, abitities or experience; and(c) provides the same goods and services as the bidder and/'r is in the sameline of business as the bidder



MBD 9
6' The bir,der has anived at the accompanying bid independenty from, and withoutconsurtation, communication, agreement or a'angement with an,r competitor. Howevercommunication between partners in a joint venture o

as corfus;ive bidding. 
"' Y rvr"t Y'rrture or consortium't will not be construed

7'. In partic;ufar, without fimiting the generality of paragraphs 6 above, there has been no
*^'"il;"'Til:i"ation' 

asreement or arransernent with any competitor resardins:

(b) 
ff"".rj,::l.af 

area where product or service wi, be rendered (market

(c) methods, factors or formuras used to carcurate prices;(d) the intention or decisipn to submit or not to submit, a bid;(e) 
.ff::ffi:;:,i,t'd which o"*-"r meer the specincations and

(f) bidding with the intention not to win the bid.8. In addition, there have been no consultations, ccarransemerrts with any competitor resardins the ,r",il,T;:"riil::r"1fl:#1,r";conditions ,r defivery particulars of the products or sen.refates. lurvvur;rD ur serylces to which this bid invitation

9. fhe terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, discfosed by the

i[i,;j1,.:l#::ljLi;1"?ilJffi::,, p,.io,'to tne date and time of the officia,

I Joint vernture or Consortium
ana knowreasli;;;ffi;fiil 

"1tr::"J:;rJffi:ns 
for the purpose of combrninr their expertise, properry, caprtar, efforts, skitl



10. I am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any othercombat any restrictive practices refated to bids and contrqcts, bidswilf be reported to the Competition Co

#'; T::'r ::::y: 1 
terms "':ffi::ffi:'::ilffi::and or may be reported to the Nati 

v! u,E t"umpetition /
onaf Prosecuting Anrthority (l

;::[:,."ffitJ t* be restricted rrom conductins business wrtn

conuptActiv*ies^"ffifi ,'"J 
jill:trJ:*fi 

,ffi ,:ffJH;

IBD 9

provided to

are suspicious

imposition

No 89 of 1998

A) for criminal

public sector

Combatng of

Js9141w4

S[gnature

PQsition



Annex E snrs rzao.toi?

fF1 |

(E2)

lF?l
(Ea1

Gs1

I ender No-

:Tender des{rfpdonj
i Des lgnatcd products 

r

feflder Authodty:
fq1 derlng Efil ry narrre:

V1l tot€ excludea frora olt calculrUons

Desdprion of ltemspurchased 
,*, .,,^_"-_- 

"--*i*.- 
-

{88,

i-----,,-"

(E10)
ilIenderer,s manpower cost)

& amodhatl on, ufltity cosg consumabbs etc.f

tMer*<{in6 iinsurancq financing interest etc.,

I
I

:

flt@turf of tenderer froE Annex I

-!c
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